To:  Ross Alderson

From: Cal CHRUSTIE
Sent: Wed 2015-07-22 1:13:26 AM
Subject: Re: Meeting

Roger.

Calvin Chrustie
Federal Serious and Organized Crime Ops Officer - Group 6

Cell -
Pin -
>>> Ross Alderson - 21/07/2015 9:12:51 PM >>>

Roger. See you then

Ross Alderson
Director, AML & Operational Analysis

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Cal CHRUSTIE

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:12 PM
To: Ross Alderson

Subject: Re: Meeting

8.

Calvin Chrustie

Federal Serious and Organized Crime Ops Officer - Group 6
Cell

Pin -

>>> Ross Alderson <| NN 21/07/2015 9:11:26 PM >>>

Sure, | am familiar with it. what time?

Ross Alderson
Director, AML & Operational Analysis

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Cal CHRUSTIE

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:07 PM
To: Ross Alderson

Subject: Re: Meeting

Appreciate your professionalism. Wanna do java in the am? North bby at davino's.

Calvin Chrustie
Federal Serious and Organized Crime Ops Officer - Group 6

Cell
Pin -
>>> Ross Alderson _ 21/07/2015 9:04:57 PM >>>
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yNo problem Cal. Fully understand the sensitivity aspect.
Regards

Ross Alderson
Director, AML & Operational Analysis

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Cal CHRUSTIE
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Ross Alderson
Cc: Gerry PROCTOR; Glenn Atkins; Glenn Leeson; Jerry PREVETT;_
Subject: Re: Meeting

No problem Ross.

We appreciate the sharing you have done and our taking your complaint very seriously due to the links we are
seeing to transnational organized crime. We are going to commence regular reporting to our NHQ as well
and they have already been briefed. Both US and other law enforcement agencies have been engaged.

I did speak with my supervisors about the sensitivity of information / our ops and suggested for the integrity of
the info we impose appropriate info sharing, as we would do with other complainants. However, if you or
others at BCLC require additional info from us, I'm more that willing to meet with yourselves and explore the
"need to know" info.

Thanks for the note.

Calvin.

Calvin Chrustie

Fed i Organized Crime Ops Officer - Group 6
Cell
Pin -

>>> Ross Alderson N 21/07/2015 7:35:49 PM >>>

Hi Cal,

| appreciate your time yesterday and the candidness of the discussion.
Brad and | met today and discussed some of the new information and your concerns relating to operations
that our BCLC investigators may or may not do, specifically how that may impact any law enforcement

investigation, and subsequently the potential impact to the image and reputation of BCLC.

Brad and | have arranged a meeting to brief our CEO on Friday specifically to talk about some of the
challenges.

Rest assured any specific operational information | may be aware of remains entirely confidential and | am
not prepared to share that, even with Brad. That will be your call in any discussion you may have with him

yourself.

Thanks again for the support from you and your team and rest assured you will have my continued
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cooperation and commitment to doing the right thing.
Regards

Ross Alderson cAMsS

Director, AML & Operational Analysis
Corporate Security and Compliance Division, BCLC

2940 Virtual Way, Vancouver, BC, V5M 0A6
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